SHARRATT v. MURTHA T ———Y,

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Criminal No. Og—z_l L(b
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ERIC ALFORD )
a/k/a E Smith )
a/k/a Dub )
a/k/a E )
STEPHEN E. BYNUM )
JAMES HILL )
a/k/a Jessie James )
ANTHONY HOQOTS )
)

)
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)
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a/k/a Big Bone
WILLIAM MARSHALL
NAKEELA McCASKILL
DAVID J. SCOTT
GIANTE L. THOMAS
DARRYL WALLAR

a/k/a D

a/k/a wall

a/k/a D-Wall
BRIAN E. WELLS
SIMEANIA YOUNG

MOTION FOR_ARREST WARRANTS

AND NOW comes the United States of America, by its r
attorneys, Mary Beth Buchanan, United States Attorney for the
Western District of Pennsylvania, and Soo C. Song, Assistant United
States Attorney for said District, and, pursuant to Rule 9 of the
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, respectfully moves the Court
to issue an Order directing that an Arrest Warrant be issued for
the apprehension of defendants ERIC ALFORD, a/k/a E Smith, a/k/a
Dub, a/k/a E, STEPHEN E. BYNUM, JAMES HILL, a/k/a Jessie James,

ANTHONY HOOTS, a/k/a Big Bone, WILLIAM MARSHALL, NAKEELA McCASKILL,
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DAVID J. SCOTT, GIANTE L. THOMAS, DARRYL WALLAR, a/k/a D, a/k/a
Wall, a/k/a D-Wall, BRIAN E, WELLS, and SIMEANIA YOUNG, upon the
grounds that an Indictment has been returned in the above-captioned
criminal case charging the defendants with conspiracy to distribute
and possess with intent to distribute 5 kilograms or more of a
mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a
Schedule II controlled substance and 50 grams or more of a mixture
and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine base, in
the form commonly known as crack, a Schedule II controlled
substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
846 (all defendants - Count 1); attempt to possess with intent to
distribute 5 kilograms or more of a mixture and substance
containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled
substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
846 (Alford and Bynum - Count 2); possession with intent to
distribute 50 grams or more of a mixture and substance containing
a detectable amount of cocaine base, in the form commonly known as
crack, a Schedule II controlled substance, in violation of Title
21, United States Code, Sections 841l(a) (1) and 841(b) (1) (A) (iii)
{(Waller - Count 3 and Scott - Count 6}; possession with intent to
distribute a quantity of a mixture and substance containing a
detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance,
in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(&)(1)
and 841(b) (1) (C) (Wallar - Count 4); and attempt to posseés with

intent to distribute 500 grams or more of a mixture and substance



containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a Schedule II controlled
substance, in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section
B46 (Alford and McCaskill - Count 5} and Title 18, United States
Code, Section 2.

Recommended bond: Detention.

Respectfully submitted,

MARY BETH BUCHANAN
United States Attorney

By: M

SO0 C. SONG ‘ !
Assistant U.S. At ey

DC ID No. 457268




